6323

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(Chy/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J Pickupr [ war [ maw

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions te Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

L

500183982275
f

- E.DENNARD

dR©e




Page | of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 3.07 PM
To: ‘L. Gayle Chapman'

arder Hall Resort Club Lakeside Condominium Association, inc.

ur-request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations ‘

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depanment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey " Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: L. Gayle Chapman [mailta:gayle@harderhall.com] i
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 2:26 PM ;
To: corphelp

Subject: Harder Hall Resort Club Lakeside Condominium Association, Inc,

On your website, there is a typo on our zipcode. s there a way to correct this? 1t should be 33875.

Thank you for your time,

L..Gayle Chapman
Harder Hall Resort Club

Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or
disseminate this communication. This communication may contain information that
is proprietary, attorney/client privileged, attorney work product, confidential,
protected health information (PHI) which is subject to HIPAA privacy and security
guidelines, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you!have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately elther by phone
(863.385.50@5) or by return e-mail and destroy all copies of thlS message
{electronic, paper, or otherwise).
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